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TO:  LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 
  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, DIRECTOR 
  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 
 
DATE: DECEMBER 30, 2021 
 
SUBJECT:  Amendment to Agreement with Lextran for the Comprehensive Operational 

Analysis (COA) Agreement for Transit Planning Funding Section 5303 
(CFDA 20.505) 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Request:  Council authorization to execute an amendment to Lextran’s Comprehensive 
Operation Analysis (COA) agreement to extend the period of performance through June 30, 
2022. 
 
Purpose of the Request:  On December 7, 2021 (Resolution 696-2021), Council authorized 
acceptance of $125,677 in Federal Transit Section 5303 Funds for completion of Lextran’s 
Comprehensive Operational Analysis (COA) and extended LFUCG’s contract with KYTC to 
June 30, 2022. The agreement between LFUCG and Lextran expired on June 30, 2020.  Since 
LFUCG is a pass through for these funds, a current agreement is required between LFUCG and 
Lextran to ensure compliance with all grant requirements.  This action will amend the original 
agreement to extend the deadline until June 30, 2022. 
 
The cost in this budget year and future budget years:   No additional cost in this budget year. 
There is no impact on future budget years. 
 
Are the funds budgeted?  All grant funds are budgeted 
 
File Number:  022-22 
 
Director/Commissioner:  Kevin Atkins/James Duncan 
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